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Madelyn Weed

From: The Catholic Foundation of Central Florida <catholicfoundation@cfocf.org>
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2022 7:06 AM
To: Madelyn Weed
Subject: Make an Impact on #CatholicGivingTuesday

 

 

         

 

 

 

 

Today is the Day #CatholicGivingTuesday! 

Giving Tuesday is the annual global day of giving! Following Black 
Friday, Small Business Saturday and Cyber Monday, this day 

encourages and celebrates acts of generosity. In the Diocese of 
Orlando, we celebrate #CatholicGivingTuesday lifting up the 
collective impact we as Catholics have on our Central Florida 

community. Join us in raising awareness and supporting the incredible 
Catholic ministries serving the spiritual and corporal needs of the 
people as together we bring the world to its fullness of Charity.  

We invite you to follow your Catholic heart with a donation to help 
sustain the parishes, schools, and ministries in our diocese for which 

you are grateful. Your gift of any size is a beautiful sign of your 
support for the work of the Catholic Church in Central Florida. 
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Scan the QR code or click the link below to give now! 

Centralflorida.igivecatholic.org 

  

  

“As each one has received a gift, use it to serve one another as good 
stewards of God's varied grace.” 

1 Peter 4:10 



3

Other Ways to show your support: Prayer for Charity 
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I 
 

   

Our mission: 

To inspire and increase giving, to prudently invest the resources 
entrusted to us, and to capably steward those charitable gifts to 

support the spiritual and corporal needs of the community of 
the Diocese of Orlando. 
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Returning God's Gifts 
   

 

 

 

 

 

  

Stay Connected With Us Everyday! 
   

         

 

 

   

The Catholic Foundation is an independent 501(c)(3) nonprofit foundation 
committed to fostering and stewarding philanthropy to address community 
issues and meet the spiritual and corporal needs of our community year-
round. As a proven trustworthy philanthropic organization to give to and 
give through, we have received the Guidestar Platinum Seal of 
Transparency. Fully endorsed by the Diocese of Orlando and its Bishop, we 
work extensively with Catholic parishes, schools and nonprofit 
organizations aligned with Catholic social values to help inspire giving and 
secure resources needed to further their long-term goals. 
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